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August 18, 2022 
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GIS Consulting Services 
ADDENDUM 4 

Submissions will be accepted until August 31, 2022 no later than 9:00 A.M. (CST) 
 
 
Additions and Clarifications 
 
Question 18: Are you unhappy with your current provider Axim Geospatial (formerly 

GIS Inc.)? 
Response 18:  N/A 
 
 
Question 19: Are there capabilities or capacity that is not currently being met with your 

current systems? If so, what is your Vision for your GIS system to be?   
Response 19:  We are currently meeting needs in current system. 
 
 
Question 20: Are there parts of the current system that need major 

improvements/overhaul? If so, which ones?   
Response 20:  TBD. We are always making improvements. 
 
 
Question 21: On your website, we noticed multiple interactive maps with different 

interfaces and pdf maps.   
A) Are you looking to modify/combine systems to be similar across the 

board?   
Response 21 A: No 

B) Are you looking to maintain current interfaces/maps as is?   
Response 21 B:  Our interfaces evolve.  
 
 
Question 22:  How many feature classes and databases do you have?   
Response 22:  N/A 
 
 
Question 23: Does Axim Geospatial (formerly GIS Inc.) maintain your servers or do you 

have dedicated IT staff?    
Response 23: County IT maintains hardware on server. Axim Geospatial assists with 

maintaining GIS related software on server. 
A) If dedicated IT staff, how many IT staff do you have?    

Response 23 A: See previous answer. Selected vendor will work with GIS Department. 
B) Do you outsource any other components of the system?    

Response 23 B:  We do outsource other items such as ortho collections or lidar.  
C) How many servers are maintained for the GIS system?   

Response 23 C: Currently five. 
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Question 24:  How many staff are required to be provided training, when requested?   
Response 24:  This would depend on needed training. 

A) How many GIS staff do you currently have?   
Response 24 A: 6 full time within the GIS Department. Additional staff reside within other 

departments. 
B) How many non-GIS staff use your current systems?   

Response 24 B:  N/A 
 
 

Question 25: What is your Vision/expected end results to your GIS system at the end of 
the December 2022-23 fiscal year consulting services contract?   

Response 25: TBD 
 
 
Question 26: The RFQ references ArcGIS Server Professional Services. Is this a stand-

alone installation of ArcGIS Server? If yes, which version of server? If no, is 
it federated to an ArcGIS Enterprise Portal? If yes, which version of Portal?  

Response 26: N/A 
 
 
Question 27: The RFQ also references ArcGIS JavaScript API 3.x. How many 

applications do you currently have that use this version of the API (3.x)?  
Response 27: In process of converting apps to 4.X. (TBD) 
 
 
Question 28: The Network Administration section lists proven experience with deploying 

applications with a reverse proxy. Do you know which reverse proxy product 
and version is deployed?  

Response 28: N/A 
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